Vaughan Gething AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Llywodraeth Cymru
Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ80163 Welsh Government

Helen Mary Jones MS
Welsh Parliament
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 1SN
1 June 2020

Dear Helen,
I’'m writing in response to WQ80163: As part of a test, trace and isolate policy, is the Welsh
Government proposing that every contact of a suspected or confirmed coronavirus case

should isolate for 14 days?

As set out in the Written Statement of the 26 May on Test, Trace, Protect, we will implement
contact tracing on a phased basis developing and learning as we go.

From 1 June, we will implement population contact tracing on receipt of a positive test
result. Individuals identified as having been in close contact with a positive case will be
asked to self-isolate for 14 days.

Yours sincerely,

\ h
Vaughan Gething AS/MS

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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